Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 242
Page 1 of 6

PERS00383

: - Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
NON-AGRICULTU L. POOL C FERENCE CALL ME
: Septembera 2011 ~ S

The Non-Agﬁcultural Pool Conference Call Mealing was he!d via ccnference call uslnl the Chlno Basln
Watennaster eonference eall number on SBptember 8, 21 at 11:00 a m _ .

AGRICULTURAL POOI asas és T ON GALL : ' ‘

Bob Beweock, Chalr , “ Vulean Materials Company (Ca!mat Divislon)

~ Ken Jeske, \nce-Chalr .. Califomnia Steel Industries
LisaHamiiten - General Electric Company (Gecmatrix)
Brian Gaye ’ o Auto Club Sp
Tom O'Neill, Alternate City of Ontario Nen-Agricultural Pool
David Penrice Aqua Capital Management LP
Davld Starnes . Swan I.aka Mobile Homa Park

TERMAS BOARD BER PRESE 'l' ATERMAS

Bob K_uhn ‘ o o Threa Valleya Munlcipal Water District
DeslA!varez T : Chlef Executlve Officer
Darniglle Maurizio ' ‘Senior Engineer

. Gerald Greene Senlor Environmental Engineer
Jos Joswiak . - Chief Financial Ofﬂcer
Janing wnson IR o Reuordtng Secretary
Mmﬂm& |
ScottSlater =~ . _ o Brownstein Hyau. Farber & Schreck
MMOMM
Mark Wildermuth Wildermuth Environmental Inc.
Progent at Watermaster :
Dave Croslay City of Chino

Chalr Bowcock called the Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call meeting to order at 11:02 a.m.

ROLL CALY
Janine Wilson called rofl cafl.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
Mr. Alvarez pulled the August 11, 2011 minutes and noted a revision needs to be made to them and then
they will be resubmitted next munth

Il
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Agricuitural Poc! Meeling held August 11, 2011

Pulled for resubmission next month.

242-01




Attachment G
Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 242
Page 2 of 6

PERS00384

Minutes Appropriative Pcol Mesting o . .Septem.l_@r 8, 2011

The Appropristive Pool Commitise mesting was dismissed by Cheir Mura at 10:24 asn,

Secretary: _°

Minutes Approved: _October 13,9011

C8 242-02



Attachment

G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 242

Page 3 of 6

V. INEORMATION

V.

v'.

Vit

20

3'

1. Ca

No comment was made.

2.

* PERS00385

Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting . September 8, 2011

Mr. Alvarez staled the GE lnjectlon Wells has Men an Rem lhat ptevlously was bafo:e lhe

Watermasler parties but it had been put in abeyance. Mr. Alvarez stated General Electrle IR

and the City of Ontario have now worked aut an arrangement where they are all satisfied on

a moving forward basis as to how to operate that facility. Mr. Alvarez stated staff will be
comlng back _throu h the Watermaater process for approval of a plan ln Novemher '

. v,
Mr. Alvaréz stal hls item goes back to tha Recharge Mas!er P!an and the tmplementaﬂon

of the Recharge Master Plan amongst all of the commitments that Watermaster has. One of
them is moving forward with the implementation of the Recharge Master Ptan: ' Mr. Alvarez

stated in looking at some of what the court expectations are, slaff will be putting togethera -

commitiee to provide oversight and direction on that. The cemmittee will consist of Intand
Empire Ulilities Agency, Chtno Basin Water Conservatiori District, San Bemardino County
Fleod Contrel District, and three representativés from the Appropriative Pool to make a
working committes to move forward with that regard. Mr. Kinsey stated Watermaster has
an existing Recharge Master Plan and the partiea have a lot of questions about the likelthood
of actually producing as much a8 what was anticipated, The parties know Witdermuth
Environmental is updating the model, which will ultimately change the Recharge Master Plan.
Mr. Kingey stated the hesitancy Is movlng forward with commitments which in the future may
turn out to be unnecessasy. Mr. Kinsey stated Desalter obligation does go away in the futare,

whether its at the end of the Peace Agreement of if it's earlior through a negotiation process. IS

A lot of those agencies that are pumping out of the Desalter will eventually start using
pmducﬂon rights to offset that Dasalter replanlshment obllgaﬁon

o 209

No comment was made.

No comment was made,

OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made.

. ', )
Pursuant to me Appropﬁatlve Pool Rules & Regulaﬁons. a Confidential Session may be held dur!ug

the Watemlaster Pcol meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action,

No confidential session was held.

EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, September 8,2011  9:00a.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 8, 2011  11:00 a.m. Non-Agricuftural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, September 8, 2011  1:00 p.m. Agricuitural Pool Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, September 15,2011 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yiald Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 16, 2011  8:00a.m. Advisory Committes Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 15, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Mesting @ CBWM
Thursday, September 22, 2011 11:00a.m, Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

* Friday, October 28, 2011 10:30 a.m. Watermaster Court Hearing @ Chino Coust
* Note: The court hearing has changed from September 30, 2011 to October 28, 2011

ALNLTT

242-03



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 242

Page 4 of 6

'PERS00386

Minutes Appropriative Pocl Meeting September 8, 2011

Oclober/November time frame to come to the Watermaster meetings and discuss planning

- scenarios, hopefully after those two agencles provide thelr future production estimates.
Mr. Wildermuth stated that particular task is a requirement of the court to approve the Recharde
Master Plan Update, In which new production and replenishmem p ections ' need to ba
fonnulated and pmvldad to the court ln Dewmber .

A. WATERMASTER GENERAI. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

counsel Slater stated ataff and counsel have bsen meeting with the various stakeholders
with regard to presenting Watermaster Resolution 2010-04 to the court. This is in connection
with asking the court fer direction to proceed with the Desalter Expanslon, in clearing out the
contingencles and providing rellef for all of the parties on a go forward basls. Counsel Slater
stated great progress is belng made and Mr. Alvarez and Mark Wildermuth have done a
great job Interfacing with the Reglonal Board. It i3 expected to have a supportive declaration
out of the Reglonal Board on the primary issue of whether Hydraullc Control has been
achieved. Counsel Stater stated staff and counsel are extremely hopeful that that
declaration will be executed, which should provide a context for the court to also make lis
findings. Counse! Siater stated counsel Is planning on a hearing date of Octeber 28, 2011,

whichis approxlmately 30 days bayond the prlar expected date of Septembar 30 2011

it B , i N R TD T
Coungel Slater stated the first part of the reslated Judgment process was to pmduoa a
teehnlcaﬂy accurate form of the Judgment, inclusive of al) orders and amendments, which
has been on the Watermaster ftp site and has been circulated. Staff, counsel, and the
parties now feel this is the completed and accurate form of the Judgment. Counse! Sater
stated this porticn was the scriveners exercise and a secondary portion of the process has
now bagun, Counsel Slater stated that actually stats with counsel preparing a fully
annotated Judgment, which takes the Judgment Hiself and then cross-references the Rules &
Regulatlons. Optimum Basln Management Plan, and the Pocling Plaris so that when any
person or party opens a page, they will see not only the text in the Judgment but the related
cross-refererices to that text in other documents. Counsel Slater stated it is anticipated to
have something out on this regard within the next 30 days, which will then be sent out to
smaller committees that will be comprised of stakeholders, lawyers, and their principals to
review the document. Counsel Slater stated that consistent with the earlier direction from the
stakeholders staff and counsel intends cn this not being a negotiating exercise, but one that
Is more scholarly in its effort to pull together all the resocurces and put them in cne place so
that the Judge has a quick reference beok with evenything in it. A lengthy discussion
regarding this item and the necesslty of going to the second portien of this project ensued.

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1'

Recharge Updata

Mr. Alvarez stated, as of this past weekend. there has bean appmxhnately 25, 000-26 000
acre-fast of water spread in the Chino Basin. Mr. Alvarez stated the MWD rep!enlshment
water project may end sconer than originally anticipated. MWD, through the end of August,
had delivered 168,000 acre-feet of the 225,000 acre-fest whlch means that amount will be
exhausted at the end of September or middle of October. Watermaster was planning on
purchasing 50,000 acre-feat of that 225,000 acre-feet of water. However, it appears that
amount will only be 30,000 to 34,000 acre-fest of total replenishment in the basin.
Mr. Alvarez stated that final number will be clearer toward the end of the month. Ms. Rojo
Inquired of the 225,000 acre-feet of MWD water that has gone into the ground, do we know
how all the other MWD agencies are gefting the water in the ground - is it through
replenishment or is it through in lleu as that is a lot of water to get in the ground really fast.
Mr. Alvarez stated he does not know how all the water is gelting into the ground, though it
seems to be a combination of replenishment and in lleu.

8 242-04



Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 242

Page 5 of 6

C.

PERS00387

Minutes Appropriative Pool Meetlng_ September 8, 2011

Counsel Slater stated whatever form the Appropriaﬂve Pool wants to take to formally adopt rules,
procedures, or Interpretative guidelines the Pacl would then inform staff In terms of how to apply
the rule. Counsel Slater stated if this Pgol is trying to change the ruls, then that takes a
Judgment amendment. Counse! Slater stated the history Is what the history Is, ‘and if thera is
confilct or concem over how it is applied the parties adopted a statute of iimitations on its cwn
actions. Counsel Slater stated if someong has a quayre! with how it was applied historically if it's
bayond four years, its bygones be bygones. Ms. Rojo stated when the parties are talking about
Inconsistencies with how it's been handied In the past from the history that Is presented, it seems
to have been conslstently applied throughout the past and Inquired if the Pocl has ever adopted a
motion or taken action In the past. Counsel Stater stated it s what it is and it speaks for itself,
and if scmebody wants to argue that it i3 incensistent = counsel Is expressing no.opinien.
Counsel Slater inquired if a forensic exercise has been dane to lock at the Peol actions when
they apply the rule. ' Mr, Alvarez stated a fairly exhaustive lock up has been done and several
discussions have taken place over this subject at several meetings which ended up oontenﬁous
and parties just dropped the issue; no specific decision was found one way or the cther.
Ms. Rojo stated maybe Mr. Kinsey has a valid point to have the parties get together and revisit
the topic. Mr. Kinsey stated what he Is hearing from counsel is that there is a lot of latitude In
providing the Pcol with the ability to Interpret the intent of the Poaling Plan; if the Peol decides
what the intent of the Peoling Plan was, and then they will follow that Interpretation. Counsel
stated clear direction is needed. Chalr Mura stated it was heard In these discussions that a
working group of interested partles needs to be formed to work it cut and frame it, then bring it
back for discussion on how to take this forward, Chalr Mura stated if the current plan is
disincentive to the 85/16 Rule practloe. then It Is something that should b locked at and worked
towards clearing up for all the parties’ benefit. Mr. Kinsey inquired about the application date,
which was asked eatiler, ‘and in putiing together an Appropriative Pool committee to provide
Watenmaster with some guldance on how they want to apply the 86/15 Rule. Counsel Slater
stated if the committee can develop a consensus con interpretation, and noted that would be

‘strongly encouraged because if one party thinks it is an interpretation and ancther thinks is an

amendment and this ends up In front of the judge arguing that point, and then it becomes a
Watermaster issue. Mr. Alvarez noted Watermaster Is not suggesting to change anything in the
past but to move forward with (his year's Assessment Package. A lengthy discussion regarding
this matter ensued. Ms. Hoeming offered final comments and cautioned the parties who what to
go back and fix things retroactively prior to today. Chalr Mura concurred with Ms. Hoeming's
comments and noted a working committee can address many of the toplcs discussed today prior
to the next Assessment Package. A lengthy discussion regarding forming a committee and what
the committee will be working on with this regard ensued. Chalr Mura inqulred if there were any
volunteers for the working commitee, Chair Mura neted the City of Ontarlo, Chy of Upland,

Monte Vista Water District, and Fontana Water Company stated they would like to participate on
this committee. Mr. 2virbulis stated this group should be as inclusive as possible and more of a
workshop instead of just cerlain parties altending. Mr. Alvarez stated a workshop will be
scheduled in the near future for any memher of the Appropriative Pool who wlshes to attend.

PRESENTATION ON THE STATE OF THE BASIN REPORT (For Information Onty)

Mr. Alvarez intreduced the State of the Basin presentation and noted this will be the first in a
series of several parts for this report. Mr. Wildermuth stated the State of the Basin Report is
done every two years. Mr, Wildermuth stated this year Wildermuth Environmental prepared a
coffee table book which has nothing but pictures, tables, and charts in it. Mr. Wildermuth stated
embedded into the charts are text boxes filled with information, which will be helpful when
reviewing this report. Mr. Wildermuth gave the Groundwater Levels and Storage 2000 to 2010
presentation which included maps and charts in detail, A discussion ensued after the
presentation concluded regarding several of the slides and !nfonnat!on presented.

GROUNDWATER MODEL UPDATE (For Information Only)

Mr. Wildermuth stated great progress is being made on the groundwater model. However, there
are a couple of the water agencies who are not responding to the data requests which are
hindering this project. Mr. Wildermuth stated it was Wildermuth Environmental’s intention in the

CBWMNIT7S
242-05




Attachment G

Respondent Alvarez's Exhibit 242

Page 6 of 6

Minutes Approprlativ; Pool Meeting ‘ Seﬁte'mber 8, 2011

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER |
Mr. Alvarez pulled the Appropriative Pacl August 11, 2011 minutes from the Censent Calendar and noted

a change needs to be made to one of the moﬁons. Mr. Alvarez noted lhe minutes will ba tesuhmmed ln
the Octohar 13,2011 m ttng package. :

CONSENT CALENDAR
A, MINUTES (Pulled)

1. Minules'ofthe Apﬁ}o;;rtaﬁve Pool Meaung held August 11,2011

B FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Dlsbursements for the month of July 2011

2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of July 2011 )

3. Comblning Scheduls for the Period July 1, 2010 through July 31, 2011 '

4, Treasurers Report of Financial Affalrs for the Perled July 1, 2011 through July 31 2011
5. Budget Vs, Actual July 2010 ihmugh .Iuly 2011

Mr. Garibay inquired ahout ltem B1 Cash Disburseménts regarding the Pre-Patd Legal Senvice
bl Mr, Joswiak stated this Is a servica that the employees pay for each month for a credit
service that monitors employee's social securily accounts. Money Is deducted from the

Servieea

. employee's payroll checks. and then Watelmaster pays Ma actual bil frcm Pre-Pafd Legal

Moﬂon by Gadbay second by Zvlrbulfs and by unantmous vota
_ Moved to appmve COnsent Calendar Item B. as presented

A. APPLICATION OF THE 85]15 RULE (For Informaﬂon and Dlscusslon) :
 Mr. Alvarez staled this item Is before this Committea at the request of the Appropriative Pool and

Advisory’ commmee for staff to make a prasentation on'the 85/15 Rule and Its applicability.
Mr. Alvarez gave the 85/15 Rule presentation which included topics on Background, Paying for
Replenishment of Overproduction, Judgment Language, 85/15 Rule Participation, General
Application, Replenishment Application, Application in Recent Assessment Packages, Future
Application, and Water Transfer Example. Mr. Alvarez asked for any comments or questions.
Ms. Hoeming inquired if this application of the 85/15 Rule will be on a go-forward basis as there
are some transactions that have cccurred that are not listed on the table in the staff report.
Mr. Alvarez stated this is for Production Year 2010-2011, and the intent will be that staff will apply
the 86/18 Rule consistent with the language in the Judgment so that only that portien of the
transfer that makes up the overproduction for the previcus year will be subject to the 85/15 Rule.
Mr. Alvarez stated if there is a transfer that has géne the other way then staff will work with the
parties to try and rescive any inconsistencles. Ms. Hoeming stated since this Is an application
that has been done over the years, and this has now come to light and staff wants to do a course
correction, are those transfers that have already occurred under the past practice going to be
considered. Mr. Alvarez stated staff is trying to be consistent with how the Judgment actually
reads. Mr. Kinsey stated that is an interesting concept - changing the interpretation of the Pocling
Plan, In terms of how the 85/18 Rule appliss to presmptive replenishment water purchases.
Mr. Kinsey offered further comment on this matter and noted it appears there is an interpretive
change in a long-standing practice that the partles have, Mr. Kinsey stated if there have been any
Inconsistencies In the ‘application of the 85/15 Rule in the past, then maybe that should ba
addressed. Mr. Kinsey stated since this is the Pecling Plan, if's an Appropriative Pool issue and
a committee should be formed to talk about how this issue should be addressed. Mr. Kinsey
offered further comment on a few questions which neéd to be addressed. Counse) Slater stated
it I3 carrect in terms of trying to group the activilles into segments. Counsel Slater stated the
Poulfng Plan s part of the Judgment and it is intended to amend the 85/15 Rule and provide
exact direction, which is in conflict with words that are on paper; a Judgment amendment is
needed. Counsel Slater stated, on the other hand, the Appropriative Pool is frea to Interpret its
own Pooling Plan by their own precedures and Watermaster will follow interpretative guidelines.

242-06





